# Minutes of the Town of Johnsburg Regular Board Meeting August 17, 2010 Held at 7:00pm at the Town of Johnsburg Library, North Creek, NY

Minutes of the regular meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Johnsburg held on Tuesday, August 17, 2010 at 7:00pm at the Town Library, North Creek, NY Supervisor Goodspeed called the meeting to order at 7:00pm and the pledge to the flag was led by Councilman Frank Morehouse, Jr.

Roll call showed the following persons present: Supv. Sterling Goodspeed; Town Councilmen/ Eugene Arsenault, Frank Morehouse, Jr., Arnold Stevens and Ronald Vanselow; Town Clerk/ William Rawson.

### Guests: On attached list

### **RESOLUTION NO. 158**

Mr. Morehouse presented the following resolution, and moved its passage with a second from Mr. Arsenault, to accept the minutes of the July 27, 2010 regular Town Board meeting as written. With 5 members voting in favor the resolution is declared carried. Ayes-5 (Arsenault, Morehouse, Stevens, Vanselow, Goodspeed) Nays – 0

### **RESOLUTION NO. 159**

Mr. Arsenault presented the following resolution, and moved its passage with a second from Mr. Stevens, to accept the minutes of the August 3, 2010 regular Town Board meeting as written. With 5 members voting in favor the resolution is declared carried. Ayes-5 (Arsenault, Morehouse, Stevens, Vanselow, Goodspeed) Nays – 0

## CORRESPONDENCE:

- 1. A letter from the Garnet Hill Property Owners Association requesting that the Town Board fund the purchase and installation of pedestrian crossing signs at two sites on Thirteenth Lake Road.
- 2. A notice of the liquor license renewal for Centerplate for the tubing park.
- 3. A notice of the liquor license renewal for Centerplate for saddle lodge.
- 4. A notice of the liquor license renewal for Centerplate for the main lodge at Gore Mt. Ski Center.
- 5. A letter from Town of Johnsburg Historian Jo Ann Smith, informing the Town Board that she was able to secure donations to make signs for the following cemeteries: Hack, Bates, Kenwell, Pasco, Mill Creek, and Wevertown. Historian Smith asked that the Town Board send thanks to Anderson & Son Welding and The Powder Works for materials and labor donated to manufacture the signs.
- 6. A letter from Vincent Schiavone, Chairman of the Youth Committee, requesting that the Town Board pass a resolution authorizing an a application for a Lower Adirondack Regional Arts Council (LARAC) grant in the amount of \$1400.00 for the purpose of sponsoring four after school art programs.

- 7. A letter from Mr. William Mosher informing the Town Board of his retirement from the Town of Johnsburg Highway Department, but not from the position of Animal Control Officer.
- 8. A letter from the North Creek Farmers Market Board requesting that the Town Board grant an extension of their Occupancy Tax funding contract through the end of September 2010, as the event to be funded by the contract had to be rescheduled from early August to mid-September of 2010.
- 9. A letter from Jarrett Engineers, PLLC. Noting the general subsurface conditions in the area of the Ski Bowl Village (Front Street Mountain Development) project are suitable for the location of an on-site wastewater treatment system under certain conditions and an estimate of the costs to install a leach field at the site for a three bedroom unit at the site.

## COMMITTEE REPORTS:

### OLD BUSINESS:

Supv. Goodspeed updated the Town Board on issues associated with the closure of the Town beach by the NYS Department of Health (DOH). On August 3, 2010 there was a spot inspection of the Town beach based on a complaint from the public. The inspector spent some time at the beach and then spent about forty-five minutes discussing the area with Supv. Goodspeed; following the discussion the inspector said that if he did not return that the beach could be reopened when the lifeguard has his certification updated. Supv. Goodspeed said that he went to the beach following the discussion with the inspector and ordered a swimmer off the beach due to the closure from the lifeguard's lapsed credentials.

DOH representatives Mike Shaw and Dale Bills were sent to examine the Town beach and asked several questions regarding the berm, the pipeline and the stream. Mike Shaw performed a water clarity test in about four feet of water which was acceptable but not passing; in the middle of the swimming area the clarity test should produce clarity to four feet of depth, but it was only clear for two feet. This failure combined with the expired lifeguard certification, concerns about the construction of the water pipeline and a lack of a filter in the pipeline, waterfowl and snakes caused the DOH to direct that the beach be closed immediately. The DOH said that the water impoundment area is too small due to the berm to effectively allow for water clarity and the swimming area and the closure notices were posted at the end of the Carol Thomas Trail and the road leading to the beach. The burden is on the Town to keep individuals away from the water and the fines for allowing the public near the area would be a serious liability exposure to the Town. Supv. Goodspeed said that he believed that it would be nonsensical to try to open the beach for the balance of the summer season.

Supv. Goodspeed said that he had raised the question of a long term closure several years ago. It was explained that a long term closure would require a plan to be submitted to DOH and approved by that department. Supv. Goodspeed said that he did not plan to conduct a full debate and arrive at a decision on the beach tonight; he added that there is a need to make a decision on the beach by the first of the year. Supv. Goodspeed noted that the Town Board has put time and money into the swimming area over the years.

Supv. Goodspeed said that the swimming area failed both water clarity and water quality tests, although the Town had conducted a water quality test prior to opening the beach. The complaint had identified floating debris; Supv. Goodspeed said that it was difficult to monitor the area at night. To reopen the beach the Town would need to conduct an extensive water quality test in four to six locations specified by the DOH; the area would have probably passed the test in July, but not now. Supv. Goodspeed said that Mrs. Kelly Nessle had done some preliminary research on the vegetation and protein in the area of the beach; Mrs. Nessle asked if e-coli was identified and Supv. Goodspeed replied that it was along with other items. Supv. Goodspeed said that the appearance of the water is not appealing. Mr. Paul Heid said that he was pleased that this was being recognized as a serious issue and that there was a great deal of rain in early July which may have aided the water quality test performed earlier. Mr. Heid added that he did not wish to see the swimming area closed, but that it should be operated in a healthy manner.

Supv. Goodspeed said that he planned to set a time in September or early October for a discussion of this subject. Mr. David Bulmer suggested that the Town conduct a water quality test in order to obtain current information on the water quality for the discussion; Supv. Goodspeed said that he would have a couple of basic tests run. Supv. Goodspeed said that there was a group in Town which is very interested in having the Town build and operate a municipal swimming pool. Supv. Goodspeed said that in the current economic climate it is not the time to get into new construction. The financial problem is more that of ongoing maintenance and oversight than the construction costs.

Supv. Goodspeed reminded the Town Board of the lengthy discussion at the August 3, 2010 Town Board meeting regarding issues involving the Front Street Mountain Development project; the issues on which Front Street Mountain Development had requested Town Board action were the tank and haul for town house units three and four, the transportation corporation and turning the ski trail properties over to the Town of Johnsburg. At that meeting the Town Board passed Resolution Number 153 which conditionally authorizes the submission of a water supply application to the NYS Department of Environmental Conservation for the expansion of the water service area within the North Creek Water District which will provide water to Phase 1A Residential plan of Front Street Mountain Development. Supv. Goodspeed explained that the criteria for the Town Board taking action were noted at the previous meeting were an affirmation from Delaware Operations that a conventional septic system is feasible; Front Street Mountain Development agreeing to the bonding amount proposed by Delaware Operations and approval from the Town Attorney; and Front Street Mountain Development agreeing not to delay on long term infrastructure installation. Regarding the ski trail property, Supv. Goodspeed said that it appears that ORDA does not either the ability to cut ski trails or an interest in doing so.

Mr. Mac Crikelair made a presentation for Front Street Mountain Development to the Town Board regarding the Mountain Sewer Co., Inc, the proposed transportation corporation for the project. The presentation described the proposed scope for 2010 and 2011, the technology, overview of approvals, the structure of the transportation corporation, estimated construction costs, estimated operating costs, and the estimate of bonding from Front Street Mountain Development. Mr. Crikelair said that the proposed wastewater system has been approved for use by the Adirondack Park Agency (APA) in numerous places. Attorney Daniel Smith explained that Front Street Mountain Development needs approval from the Town of Johnsburg for the transportation corporation and the tank and haul system for the additional townhouse units in order to begin construction. Supv. Goodspeed said that the Town Attorney seems to be approving of the transportation corporation; however, he seems to be unsure of building additional units on the proposed site.

Mr. Thomas Suozzo of Delaware Operations said that the Department of Environmental Conservation (DEC) may require an operator for the transportation corporation. Mr. Suozzo added that septic tanks will need to be pumped on a schedule each three years and added that the system should be submitted to the DEC for a utility subdivision. Mr. Suozzo also said that the DOH regulations allow a tank and haul system for wastewater systems which are under construction. Mr. Suozzo said that he has not yet received the wastewater plans for the entire system for Phase 1A Residential and that there is the question of the bonding requirement. Attorney Smith and Mr. David Crikelair of Front Street Mountain Development said that the plans had been recently delivered. Supv. Goodspeed said that the long term infrastructure plans need to be done and delivered to Delaware Operations prior to action on the tank and haul by the Town Board. Supv. Goodspeed asked Mr. Suozzo if he had all the necessary design plans; Mr. Suozzo asked that all plans be in one package as required by the DOH and that a realty subdivision application be filed with the DOH. Supv. Goodspeed asked Mr. Suozzo if, as the Town Engineer, he had seen all the plans which he needed to make an approval of the tank and haul for the Town Board. Mr. Suozzo replied that he had not as of yet. Supv. Goodspeed said that he does not believe that the Town Board has seen a sufficient infrastructure commitment. Mr. David Crikelair said that ninety-nine percent of all infrastructure plans have been completed and delivered to Delaware Operations. Supv. Goodspeed said that the Town Board will not be approving a tank and haul or a transportation corporation tonight without an engineering approval.

Mr. Vanselow asked about the appearance of the wastewater system when it is constructed. Mr. Mac Crikelair replied that the system is a series of fiberglass tubes and that they are set into the ground; he added that the majority of the cost is materials and not installation. Mr. Mac Crikelair said that Front Street Mountain Development suggests a bond of seven to ten thousand dollars and added that the proposed homeowner fee is three hundred and ninety dollars per year. Supv. Goodspeed asked Mr. Suozzo if the bonding proposals seemed reasonable. Mr. Suozzo said that there were some possible additional costs such as pump replacement, testing and a possible DEC operator requirement as part of the bonding.

Mr. Mac Crikelair asked that Front Street Mountain Development be placed on the agenda for the September 7, 2010 Town Board meeting; Supv. Goodspeed replied that they would be on the agenda.

Mr. Tim Record asked the number of trails on the properties to be transferred. Supv. Goodspeed replied that there were three trails two historic and one additional. Mr. Mac Crikelair said that there were three to five tails.

Supv. Goodspeed updated the Town Board on the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) involvement with the bridge crossing Johnson Brook on Harrington Road which was lost as a result of a March 2010 flooding event. Supv. Goodspeed informed the Town Board that

FEMA required documentation was being worked on; he added that the Town will receive some FEMA award funding, but probably not as much as desired.

Supv. Goodspeed asked Mr. Thomas Suozzo of Delaware Operations about the Schoder design for a replacement bridge. Mr. Suozzo replied that he had examined the Schoder design and that it appears acceptable. Mr. Suozzo noted that the flooding issue seemed to be a result of the beaver dams and that any bridge in place will be inundated annually. Mr. Suozzo said that he cannot think of a design within reason which will eliminate the possibility of flooding.

Supv. Goodspeed asked Mr. Suozzo if Delaware Operations would make any changes in the plans; Mr. Suozzo said that he believed that a single lane temporary bridge could be put in place in short order. Mr. Suozzo explained that increasing the span to twenty five feet from about nineteen feet and six inches and that it would be possible to reuse portions of the temporary bridge could become part of the permanent bridge. Mr. Suozzo said that the design costs would be about six to eight thousand dollars and a little more to design a permanent fix; he was unsure of the costs for the permanent design. Supv. Goodspeed asked Mr. Suozzo if he had conducted any discussions with FEMA; Mr. Suozzo replied that he had not discussed this matter with FEMA, but noted that he has worked with them before and had numerous plans approved. Mr. Stevens asked how much of the work could be done by the Town Highway Department; Highway Superintendent Daniel Hitchcock replied that the Highway Department could do most of the work, although some additional equipment may be needed. Mr. Stevens asked the nature of the construction materials; Mr. Suozzo replied that the materials would include concrete for abutments, steel beams and side rails and wooden decking. Mr. Suozzo said that the beams, decking and abutments could be reused. Highway Supt. Hitchcock said that he believed that Warren County would still be willing to donate the steel beams. Mr. Stevens said that he had discussed the need for a temporary bridge with Highway Supt. Hitchcock to allow for winter road plowing.

Mr. Arsenault asked if there was an idea of the time cycle regarding FEMA; Accounts Clerk Candace Lomax replied that she had a package of documents ready for mailing tomorrow and that she expected a reply in about two weeks. Mr. Vanselow asked if the FEMA funding will go toward the temporary or the permanent bridge and if the Town can go forward or will have to wait for FEMA to begin the process. Supv. Goodspeed said that the FEMA funding would go toward the permanent bridge solution. Mr. Suozzo said that FEMA has been keyed into wing walls and abutments and not to expect them to cover funds for decking.

Mr. Stevens asked about the time to design a temporary bridge; Mr. Suozzo replied that it would take two or three weeks. Mr. Stevens asked about the time to get the work done on the temporary bridge to allow it to be open; Highway Supt. Hitchcock replied that it took about two weeks to rebuild the bridge on the Dillon Hill Road.

Mr. Vanselow asked if the Town Board can move ahead tonight; Supv. Goodspeed asked what the Town Board would like to do tonight and asked which engineer the Town Board would want to hire to design the permanent bridge. Mr. Stevens said that he believed that Delaware Operations is the less expensive option. Supv. Goodspeed said that there is a question of how to pay for the temporary bridge; Accounts Clerk Lomax said that CHIPS funds cannot be used for a temporary structure. Supv. Goodspeed said that there was approximately twenty-eight thousand dollars in the contingency fund and there is a savings from ending the trash collection service. Supv. Goodspeed asked if a temporary bridge would allow the passage of emergency vehicles; Mr. Suozzo said that it would. Mr. Suozzo said that he could return with cost numbers at the next Town Board meeting. Mr. Arsenault said that he felt more comfortable working with Delaware Operations on this project.

Mr. William Nickerson of Harrington Road asked if this temporary bridge will be expected to last as long as the previous temporary bridge; Accounts Clerk Lomax said that it would be temporary until the FEMA funding came through and Supv. Goodspeed and Mr. Arsenault agreed that the expectation was for the temporary bridge to last until the next construction season.

### **RESOLUTION NO. 160**

Mr. Stevens presented the following resolution, and moved its passage with a second from Mr. Vanselow, to authorize Delaware Operations to move forward with designs to construct a temporary bridge across Johnson Brook on Harrington Road, and further, to research the costs of such a construction through the use of the Town of Johnsburg Highway Department to perform as much of the construction work as possible. With 5 members voting in favor the resolution is declared carried. Ayes-5 (Arsenault, Morehouse, Stevens, Vanselow, Goodspeed) Nays - 0

Mrs. Eileen Sharp asked if there was anything which Highway Supt. Hitchcock could do to move forward with the temporary bridge prior to the next Town Board meeting; Highway Supt. Hitchcock said that he was not sure of what he could do prior to the design work being done. Mr. Thomas Suozzo suggested the removal of the current structure.

Supv. Goodspeed explained that there were continuing efforts aimed at dealing with the beaver dams at Austin Pond. Supv. Goodspeed said that he has asked for a second legal opinion from Attorney Mark Schachner of Miller, Mannix and Schachner, LLC. Supv. Goodspeed said that he will have the Parks Department walk through the area to try to determine which parcels have beaver dams on them; there is a definite problem with the Andrew Smith property. Supv. Goodspeed said that an individual had trapped a number of beaver last fall and winter at the Austin Pond area with owner approval. Highway Supt. Hitchcock said that he had received a telephone call from Andrew Smith in China and said that the connection was poor and that he would try to contact the Town by e-mail.

#### NEW BUSINESS

Supv. Goodspeed asked if the Town Board wished to act upon the request read earlier in the meeting from the Garnet Hill Property Owners Association that the Town Board funds the purchase and installation of pedestrian crossing signs at two sites on Thirteenth Lake Road due to a public safety danger involving poor visibility and frequent high driving speeds. The Garnet Hill Property Owners Association requested that the speed limit be lowered at a portion of Harvey Road between Thirteenth Lake Road and Birch Mountain Drive and the Town requested the reduction. NYS Department of Transportation (DOT) has said that their recent field investigation found no appreciable differences from their investigation in 2004 to warrant any additional reduction of speed from the current forty mile per hour limit; following the investigation conducted in 2004 the DOT had recommended a review of that road for possible additional warning signs and noted in their July 14, 2010 response to the Town Board that no

additional warning signage had been installed in this corridor. Mr. Stevens asked about the cost of the signage; Highway Superintendent Daniel Hitchcock said that the estimated cost of the signage was about five hundred and fifty dollars and if a missing speed limit sign on Harvey Road near the other sites was included that the total cost would probably be about six hundred dollars. Mr. Armando Perez, representing the Garnet Hill Property Owners Association, said that the request was for eight signs, not including the missing speed limit sign. Mr. Morehouse asked if any additional road marking were required; he said that roadway markings were frequently needed. Supv. Goodspeed said that it was a question of how to fund the signage and that he would place the issue on the agenda for the September 7, 2010 Town Board meeting. Mr. Paul Heid asked if the Garnet Hill Property Owners Association would assist in funding the purchase and installation of the signs. Supv. Goodspeed said that he agreed with the sentiment and asked Mr. Perez to discuss that possibility with the Garnet Hill Property Owners Association; Supv. Goodspeed added that with the Harrington Road bridge issue the Town funds were being heavily stressed.

Supv. Goodspeed asked Secretary Cherie Ferguson to draft letters of thanks to Anderson & Son Welding and The Powder Works for materials and labor donated to manufacture signs for the following cemeteries: Hack, Bates, Kenwell, Pasco, Mill Creek, and Wevertown as requested by the Town of Johnsburg Historian Jo Ann Smith in her letter read earlier. Mr. Paul Heid said that he was happy with the signs and pleased that the fence around the Wesleyan Cemetery was to be replaced.

Supv. Goodspeed asked if the Town Board wished to act upon the request read earlier in the meeting from the Town of Johnsburg Youth Committee that the Town Board pass a resolution authorizing an a application for a Lower Adirondack Regional Arts Council (LARAC) grant in the amount of \$1400.00 for the purpose of sponsoring four after school art programs. Each program will consist of a once weekly, two hour session for six total weeks for between fifteen to twenty children and will be free to the children who sign up. There is a match for the grant of approximately two hundred and eighty dollars which the Youth Committee will be able to make with funds received from earlier grants.

#### **RESOLUTION NO. 161**

Mr. Arsenault presented the following resolution, and moved its passage with a second from Mr. Morehouse, to authorize the Town of Johnsburg Youth Committee to apply for a Lower Adirondack Regional Arts Council (LARAC) grant for the purpose of sponsoring four after school art programs. With 5 members voting in favor the resolution is declared carried. Ayes-5 (Arsenault, Morehouse, Stevens, Vanselow, Goodspeed) Nays – 0

Supv. Goodspeed asked if the Town Board wished to act upon the request read earlier in the meeting from the North Creek Farmers Market Board requesting that the Town Board grant an extension of their Occupancy Tax funding contract through the end of September, 2010. The contract was in the amount of \$2011.00 for the purpose of promoting a Farmers Market brunch which was scheduled to take place in mid August and was rescheduled to September 12.

#### **RESOLUTION NO. 162**

Mr. Stevens presented the following resolution, and moved its passage with a second from

Mr. Arsenault, to authorize the extension of the North Creek Farmers Market Board Occupancy Tax funding contract, for the promotion of a Farmers Market brunch, through September 30, 2010 due to the rescheduling of the brunch from mid-August to September 12, 2010. With 5 members voting in favor the resolution is declared carried. Ayes-5 (Arsenault, Morehouse, Stevens, Vanselow, Goodspeed) Nays - 0

#### PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR

Mrs. Kelly Nessle asked the Town Board the method of changing Town Board minutes; Supv. Goodspeed replied that the item should be brought to the attention of the Town Board so that it may be looked into. Mrs. Nessle said that at the July 6, 2010 meeting that there was a discussion of damage to the furnace in the Johnsburg Emergency Squad portion of the Sodom Scout Hall and that in the discussion there was a reference to an ambulance possibly causing the damage while backing into the bay. Mrs. Nessle said that she has spoken with Johnsburg Emergency Squad Captain Corey Ouellette and there is no record of such an incident. Secretary Cherie Ferguson said that the incident involving an ambulance pre-dated either Corey Ouellette or her being in the Johnsburg Emergency Squad. Supv. Goodspeed said that upon further investigation the damage was found to be due to wear and tear and that no blame was attached to the Johnsburg Emergency Squad.

Mr. David Bulmer reported that the sign opposite the end of the Peaceful Valley Road advertising North Creek was vandalized; Accounts Clerk Candace Lomax added that the sign was paid for with Occupancy Tax funds. Supv. Goodspeed said that he had been informed that the Town's illegal sign was damaged. Mr. Bulmer said that the sign was not repairable. Secretary Cherie Ferguson said that the incident had been reported to the Warren County Sheriff and that the responding unit had not arrived at the Town Hall by closing time or slightly later on Friday.

Mr. David Bulmer reported that the door to the Chamber of Commerce office at the Tannery Pond Community Center had been found to be unlocked when an employee has come in to work. Mr. Bulmer asked that the locks be changed if the Town Board approves as there seem to be quite a few keys out to the public. Supv. Goodspeed asked that Secretary Cherie Ferguson discuss the issue with Mr. Bulmer as to how to work through this problem.

Secretary Cherie Ferguson, speaking on behalf of the Town Hall employees and the Town Clerk, asked that the Town Board pass a resolution creating a deadline for the delivery of vouchers for payment to be set at noon on the day prior to the Town Board meeting; this is due to the work necessary in verifying the vouchers and obtaining the proper departmental approvals.

#### **RESOLUTION NO. 163**

Mr. Stevens presented the following resolution, and moved its passage with a second from Mr. Morehouse, to set a deadline of noon on the day prior to the Town Board meeting for the delivery of vouchers for payment at that Town Board meeting, due to the work necessary in verifying the vouchers and obtaining the proper departmental approvals. With 5 members voting in favor the resolution is declared carried. Ayes-5 (Arsenault, Morehouse, Stevens, Vanselow, Goodspeed) Nays - 0

Mr. Stevens presented the following motion, with a second from Mr. Morehouse to enter into

executive session at 9:08pm for the purpose of discussing a personnel issue involving a town employee related to the performance of their duties. With 5 members voting in favor the motion is carried. Ayes-5 (Arsenault, Morehouse, Stevens, Vanselow, Goodspeed) Nays -0

### Also present: Secretary Cherie Ferguson

Mr. Stevens presented the following motion, with a second from Mr. Arsenault to adjourn the executive session at 9:26pm. With 5 members voting in favor, the resolution is declared carried. Ayes-5 (Arsenault, Morehouse, Stevens, Vanselow, Goodspeed) Nays - 0

### **RESOLUTION NO. 164**

Mr. Arsenault presented the following resolution, and moved its passage with a second from Mr. Morehouse, to terminate, effective immediately, Amber Dasaro for misconduct in her job. With 5 members voting in favor the resolution is declared carried. Ayes-5 (Arsenault, Morehouse, Stevens, Vanselow, Goodspeed) Nays -0

Supv. Goodspeed said that the Parks Department would clean the Tannery Pond Community Center until a new cleaner is appointed. Mr. Stevens suggested asking Kathy Waite, the cleaner for the other Town Buildings is she was interested in cleaning the Tannery Pond Community Center; Mr. Morehouse agreed.

### **RESOLUTION NO. 165**

Mr. Stevens presented the following resolution and moved its passage with a second from Mr. Arsenault that the following certified bills which have been reviewed by the board members be paid: General Fund- Warrant #15G/Claims #316-335; Highway Fund- Warrant #15H/Claims #169-176; North Creek Water Dist.- Warrant #15W/Claims#55-62; Capital Projects Fund-Warrant #7CPF/Claims #9-10; Library Fund-Warrant #8L/Claims#57-63. With 5 members voting in favor the resolution is declared carried. Ayes-5 (Arsenault, Morehouse, Stevens, Vanselow, Goodspeed) Nays – 0

A motion to adjourn the meeting was presented by Mr. Morehouse with a second from Mr. Stevens at 9:26 pm With 5 members voting in favor the motion is declared carried. Ayes-5 (Arsenault, Morehouse, Stevens, Vanselow, Goodspeed) Nays -0

The next regular Town Board meeting will be held at 7:00pm on September 7, 2010 at the Wevertown Community Center, Wevertown, NY

Prepared by William Rawson, Town Clerk